
3 August 2023 
 

Case Reference IC-243043-V2J5 

 

Your request 

 

You asked us for the following: 
 

“Please can you provide me with information concerning the 

maintenance of your corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land 

and any other property (e.g. investment) and schools, if they are 
within your jurisdiction. Not any social housing/dwellings. 

 

Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your 

organisation use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, single hard-fm & soft-
fm contractor, internal workforce, principal contractor etc. 

 
Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used? 

 
Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted? 

 
Q4. When do these contracts expire? 

 

Q5. What services are provided in each contract? 
 
Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, 

Framework if so, which one?” 
 

Where your questions satisfy the criteria of a valid information 
request, we have considered your request under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000 (FOIA).  
 

Our response 

 
We can confirm that we hold information within scope of your 

request. 
 

Please see the below answers to your questions and attached list of 

contractors. 

 

1. Managed Supply Chain 

2. See attached 

3. The TFM will be circa £1.5 - £1.6 million over 3 years. £450-

£500k per annum 

4. Throughout 2023 and 2024 
5. Cleaning, Security (Man Guarding) M & E, Waste, Confidential 

Waste Shredding 



6. ESPO framework  
 

 

This concludes our response. 

 

We hope you find this information helpful. 

 


